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Mealey, Denise

From: David H. Dlckieson (ddlckleson~scherterlaw.comJ
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 7:52 PM

To: julle_davls~levln.senate.gov
Subject: Whistleblower

Dear Ms. Davis - I don't mean to sound alarmist, but my client has risked his livelihoo and even his life to
expose massive tax frud on an International scle and yet, no one In two branches of government seems to be
conceed enough to listen to him or to reconize his sacrfice. Would you please ask Mr. Roach to contact me
as soo as possible. As i have indicated In prior messages to you, events are rapidly evolving at the bank. All
salespeople have been ordered to terminate all sales trps to the US In reacton to news that my client has gone to
the US Departent of Justice. My client is getting feedback from his contact in the bank and such information
has a very short shelf life. We have a limited opportunity to change an entire Industr designed to evade US
taxes. Let's not fiddle while Rome bums.

David H. Dlckleson
Schertler & Onorato, L.L.P.
601 Pennslvania Avenue, NW
North Building, 9th Floor
Washington, DC 20004
(202) 824-1222
Fax: (202) 628-4177
dd ickieson~schertler1aw .com

7/31/2008
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Mealey, Denise

From: Roach, Bob (HSGAC) (Bob_Roach~hsgac.senate.govJ

Sent: Friday, September 21,20074:18 PM

To: David H. Dlckleson; McDougal, John (HSGAC)

Cc: McDougal, John (HSGAC)

SubJect: RE: Follow Up

Attchments: Levin fir strt-Stop Tax Haven Abuse Ac (2-17-07 Flnal).doc

Mr. Dickieson - Thanks for taking the time to speak with John and me today. i hope that we wil have the
opportunity to meet with you and your client in the near future.

As promised, attched is a recent floor statement by Senator Levin of the abuse of offshore tax haven.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Regards.

Bob Roach.

From: David H. Dlckesn (mallt:ddlcklesn(§scherriaw.coml

set: Friday, Septeber 21, 2007 4:02 PM

To: McDougal, John (HSGAC)

Cc: McDougal John C¡ Roa, Bob (HSGAC)
SUbJec: RE: Conta Information

Thanks. I haven't heard from my client, but I know he wil want to jump on this opportunity to meet with you as
soon as he can arrange to come to the US.

David H. Dlckleson
Schertler & Onorato, L.L.P.
601 Pennslvanla Avenue, NW
North Building, 9th Floor
Washington, DC 20004
(202) 824-1222
Fax: (202) 628-4177
ddlckleson~scherter1aw.com

From: McDougal, John (HSGAC) (mallt:John_McDugal(§hsgac.senate.gov)

sent: Friday, Septeber 21,20073:30 PM
To: David H. Dlcn
Cc: McDugal John C¡ Roach, Bob (HSGAC)

SUbJec: Contact Informatin

HI Mr. Dlckleson. Here Is my contact information after next Wednesday:

John C. McDougal
Special Trial Attorney
Intemal Revenue Service (SBSE)
Main Street Centr, Suite 1601

600 East Main Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219
Telephone - (804) 916.3942
FAX - (804) 916-3939
E-mail - JQhn,C.McDougal~lrscounsei.treas.gov

7/31/2008
AtTOCfWvent S
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As we discussed, If your client decides to come to D.C. to meet with the Subcmmittee staff, I would also
appreiate the opportnity to Interview him In connecon with a broder Interest the IRS has In the practices of
private banks with respe to offhore financial activites of U.S. clients. I wil talk to Bob Roach about the
propriety of conducting a joint interview, but If that doesn't work, perhaps It would be possible to arrnge a
separate interview with me during the same trip.

Thank you.

John
John C. McDougal
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
Telephone: (202) 224-4209
Fax: (202) 224-1972

7/3112008
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COMMITTE ON

HOMELAND SECURITY AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-6250

October 9, 2007

VIA U.S. MAIL & EMAIL (Jdickieson(áschertlerlaw.coml

Mr. Bradley Birkenfc1d

c/o David H. Dickieson, Esq.

Schertler & Onorato, LLP
601 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
North Building, 9th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Mr. Birkenlclù:

Pursuant to iis authority under Senate Resolution 89, Section II(c). 1 10tl Congress, the Permanent

Subcommiiiee on Investigations is currently reviewing malters relating to the use of offshore jurisdictions
nnd liniineial institutions for the nvoidance of U.S. taxes.

Auached please lind NOlice of Seiia ie Deposiiioii 000379 and Siibpoeiia #£0273/ for your appeiirance at the
Deposition which is scheduled for October l I, 2007, at 10:00 a.m. and October 12, 2007, at 1 :30 p.m., in
Room i 99 of the Russell Senate Otfee Building. Additionally. to assist the Subcommittee with these
matters, please provide the documents requested in Suhpoeiia IIE01? 32 (attached) no later than October i I,
2007.

Bcc:iuse of increased security conccrns, the Senate Sergeant at Arms requires special treatment for packages
uelivered to Senate oftces. We ask, therefore, that you review the attached document outlining p,.ocetiiirl!s
for Trall.'iiilliiig DOCIIII/(:t/i' 10 the Perllaiieiil Siibcolliiitlee Oil itivesligalions and call Ihe Subcommillec
ChietClerk, Mary Robertson, 202/224-9868, to :irrnge for deli very otthe documents. Please contact Robert
Roach or Cliff Stoddard at 202/224-3721 if you have any questions about this matter. Thank you for your
assistance with this matter.

K1~ 8ilev'4L- _
Noim Coleman

R::nking Minority Member
Pcrm::nent Subcommiltce on Investigations

Ód~
Carl Levin
Chairman
Pcnn::nenl Subcommittee on Investigations

Allachmcnts
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
~ongrt55 of tbt Wníttb l;tatt5

Notice of
Senate Depoition

0003~ï9

To Bradley Birkenfeld

, 4§rttting:

~)(ta.t take notice that at 10 :00 o'clock-b.m., on October 11 & 12,2ooL,

at 199 Russell Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20510,
Robert Roach, Laura Stuber and Gifford Stoddard
of the staff of the PERMANENT SUBCOMMrIEE ON INVESIGATIONS OF THE

COMMflE ON HOMELD SECURl AND GOVERNMENTAL AFAIRS of the Senate

of the United States, wil take your deposition on oral examination concerning what you

may know relative to the subject matters under consideration by said Subcommittee. The

deposition wil be taken before a notary public, or before some other officer authorized

by local law to administer oaths; it wil be taken pursuant to the Subcommittee s rules, a

copy of which is attached.

êibtn under my hand, by authority vested in me by

the Subcommittee, on this ~ t:

CXtober
day of , 20...

e.'L
Chairman, Senate Permanent Subcommittee on
Investigations of the Committee on Homeland
Security and Governmental Affairs


